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WILLIAM R. TAMAYO, REGIONAL ATTORNEY 
--LODGED __ RECEIVED 

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION 
SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT 

MAY 3 1 1006 DJ 
M Si:ATTLE 

)50 ~M~ARCADERO, SUITE 500 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-1260 

ClVII( U.S. DISTRICT COURT 
WESTtfi.N DISTRICT OF WA.SHIHGTON 

B'( DEPUTY 

.IOI·IN STANLEY, ACTING, SUPERVISORY TRIAL ATTORNEY 
WESLEY KATAHIRA, SENIOR TRIAL A TIORNEY 
MOLLY KUCUK, TRIAL ATTORNEY 
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION 
909 FIRST AVENUE, SurrE 400 
SEATTLE, WA 98104 
TEL: (206) 220-6892 
FAX: (206) 220-6911 
Molly .Kucuk(ii!eeoc.gov 

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON AT SEATTLE 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION. 

Plaintiff: 

v. 

LES SCHWAB TIRE CENtERS OF 
WASHINGTON, INC., LES S(~'IIWAB 
WAR FHOUSE CENTER, INC., 

Defendants. 
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NATURIO Of THE ACTIO!:! 

This is an action under Title VII of the Civil Rights Acl of1964 (11Title VJII1
) and Title I 

of the Civil Rights Act of 1991 to correct unlawful employment practices and to provide appro~ 

priate relief to Magcn Morris1 Jennifer Strange and similarly situated individuals who were 

adversely affected by such practices. The Equal Employment Opportunity Commission ("the 

EEOC") alleges that defendants Les Schwab Tire Centers of Washington, Inc. and Lcs Schwab 

Warehouse C~nter, Inc. (collectively reterred to herein as "Les Schwab'' or ''defendants") 

violated Title VTI by discriminating against Ms. Morris, Ms. Strartge and similarly sitL~ated 

individuals on the basis of sex when defCndant~ failed to provide training opportunities to them 

and when it failed to promQte them to management positions on the basis of sex, The EEOC also 

alleges that Lc:s Schwab vioh:tted Title VII when it tailed to hitc J'~male applicants for positions 

in the sale/service departments of Lcs Schwab Tire Center facilities on the basis of sex. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

I. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 451, 1331, 1337, 1343 and 

1345. '!'his action is authorized and instituted pursuant to sections 706(f)(l) and (3) of 

Title Vll of the Civil Righl!i Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. section 2000e et seq. 

("Title VII") and section I 02 of the Civil Rights Act ofl991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981 a. 

2. The employment practices alleged to he ~1n lawful were commlttod within the jurisdiction 

of the United States Di::.tricl Court for the Western District of Washington. 

PARTIES 

3. Plaintift; the Equal Employment Opporlunity Commission. is the agency oflhe lJnited 

States of America charged with the administration, interpretation and enforcement of 
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Title V 1!, and is expressly authorized to bring this action by Section 706(!)( I) and (3) of 

Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e-5(f)(l) and (3). 

4. At all relt:vant times, defendants Les Schwab Tire Centers of Washington, Inc. and Les 

Schwab Warehouse Center, Inc. have continuously been employers engaged in an 

industry affecting commerce within the meaning of Sections 70 I (b), (g), and (h) of Title 

VIJ, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000c(b), (g), and (h). 

5. At all relevant times, defendants Les Schwab Tire Center$ of Washington, Inc. Les 

Schwab Warehouse Center, Tnc. have been corporation~ continuously doing business in 

the State of Washington and has continuously had at least 15 employees. 

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS 

6. More than thirty days prior to the institution of this lawsuit, Magcn Morris and Jennifer 

Strange filed charges of discrimination with the Commission alleging violation:; of Till!.': 

VII by Les Schwab. All conditions precedenllo lhf;': institution Qfthis lawsuit have been 

tultillcd. 

7. Since alleasl January 1, 2004, defendants have engaged in unlawful employment 

practices at their facilities In Washington state and other states in which they conduct 

business in violation of Section 703(a) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-2(a). These 

practices include discriminating against Ms. Morris, Ms. Strange and similarly situated 

females based on sex; when they failed to train thcrn for management positions and when 

they tailed to promote them into management positions. Further, defendants 

discriminated against female applicants for $ales/service positions when they failed to 

hire them because of sex. 
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The effect of the practices complained of in paragraph 7 above has been to deprive Mi;. 

Morris! Ms. Strange, and similarly situated individuals of' equal employment 

opportnnitie.s and otherwise adversely affect their status as applicants or employees 

because of the discrlmination that occurred. 

9. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7 above were 

intentionaL 

10. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7 above were done with 

malice or with reckless indifference to the federally protected rights of Ms. Morris, Ms. 

Strange and similarly situated individuals. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court: 

A. Grant a permanent injnm::lion ~njoining defendants and their officers, agents, succ~:~sson;, 

assigns, and all per~ons in active concert or participation with them, from engaging in 

discrimination against any of their employees .. 

B. Order defendants to institute and carry out policies, practices, and programs which 

prevent their employees from being subjected 1n discrimination and which eradicate the 

effects ofpas.t and present unlawful emph,yment practices. 

c. Order defendants to make whole Ms. Morris, Ms. Strange, and similarly situated 

individuals by providing appropriate back pay with prejudgment interest, in amounts to 

be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the et1C:cts of 

their unlawful employment practices described above. 
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D. Order defendants to make whole Ms. Morris, Ms. Strange, and similarly situated 

individuals by providing compens.:ttion fof past and future pecuniary losses resulting 

from the unlawful Crt1ployn1cnt practices described in paragraph 7 above, including 

without limitation past and future out-of-pocket expenses, in amounts to be determined at 

trial. 

E. Order dcfcndahts to mak.e whole Ms. Morris, Ms. Strange, and similarly situated 

individuals by providing compensation for past and future noh-pecuniary losse-; resulting 

from the unlawfUl practices complained (lf in paragraph 7 above, including without 

limitation emotional pain, suffering, and loss of enjoyment oflitC, in amounts to 

determined at trial. 

F. Order defendants to pay Ms. Morris, Ms. Strange and similarly ~ituated individuals 

punitive dw.nage.s for their malicious and reckless conduct described in paragruph 7 

above, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

G. Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public interest. 

1-1. Award the Commission its costs of this action. 
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JURY TRIAL DEMAND 

The Commission requests a jury trial on all qut.:stions of fact raised by its complaint. 

DATED this 31st day of_ May, 2006. 

WILLIAM R. TAMAYO 
Regional Attorney 

JOHN STANLEY 
Acting Supervisory Trial Attornt:y 

WESLEYKATAHIRA 
Senior Trial Attorney 

MOLLY KUCUK 
Trial Attorney 

BY: Is! William R. Tamayo 

JAMES L. LEF. 
Deputy General Counsel 

GWENDOLYN Y. REAMS 
A~sociate General Counsel 
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San Francisco District Office 
350 The Embarcadero, Ste. 500 
San Francisco, California 941 05~1260 
Telephone (415) 625-5645 
Facsimile (415) 625-5657 

Office of the General Cou11sel 
I MOl '~L"StrcctNW 
Washington, D.C. 20507 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 
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